
Request for Proposals: 2017 and 2018 Global Seminars

Go Global invites Faculty Members and Department Heads to submit Global Seminar proposals. 
We understand that the goals of each Global Seminar will be different and so we encourage you to contact us to discuss how we best support you through the program’s development. Feel free to contact Shareen Chin and Nazlyn Pirani, Global Seminar Advisors, at go.global@ubc.ca. 
Global Seminar Proposal
Please complete the Proposal information below to the best of your knowledge. 
* Details (including a finalized Program Title, minimum/maximum student numbers, whether the program is credit/non-credit bearing, etc.) may be determined following discussions with your department and the Global Seminars Advisors. 
	Program Title:
	     

	Program Location(s):
	     

	Intended first year of delivery:
	      FORMCHECKBOX 
 AY 2016-2017                       FORMCHECKBOX 
 AY 2017-2018

	Estimated program dates or intended length of program:*
	      FORMCHECKBOX 
 Winter Term 1 or 2              FORMCHECKBOX 
 Summer Session
Dates or length: 

	Maximum/minimum number of Students expected to participate:*
	     

	Major(s) students will be drawn from:
	     

	Do you think the program be Credit or Non-credit bearing?*
	     

	Total Credits:*
	     

	Is this program intended to run more than once? If so, how often?
	     

	Will there be additional funding? If so, please indicate:*
	     


	Program Director:
	     

	Email:
	     

	Name of Faculty:
	     

	Department/School/Institute: 
	     


	Course Number:*
Credits:*
	     
     

	Course Name:*
	     

	Instructor (include name, academic appointment, department and Faculty)
	     

	Pre-requisites (if applicable):*
	     

	Does the course fulfill a graduation requirement? If so, which one?*
	     
     


_______________________________________________
__________________________

Signature






Date 
_______________________________________________
__________________________
Signature of Head/Director/Chair



Date 
Please respond to the following questions (approximately 250 words per question): 

1. Please provide us with a summary of your program. Indicate the learning goals and objectives you have for the course and how they will be met through the proposed location and activities.

	     



2. Please explain how this international learning program builds from any previous international or group leadership experiences you may have, and how it fits into your own research and/or teaching goals.

	     



3. Go Global works closely with faculty members to co-create Global Seminars. The nature of this partnership will change depending on the needs of your Global Seminar. Describe the ideal relationship you would like to have with Go Global in developing and delivering your program. Specify the skills and background knowledge that you will contribute to this collaboration, and what you would expect Go Global to offer.

	     



4. Identify potential health or security risks participants may be exposed to through this program, and what you will do to ensure program participants’ safety.
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